From: O'Sullivan Emma [Emma.O'Sullivan@cps.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 11 February 2015 15:24

To: CO16Mailbox-.NorthProsecutionFPN@met.pnn.police.uk;
CO16Mailbox-.SouthProsecutionFN@met.pnn.police.uk; Southcju
(CO16Mailbox-.SouthProsecutionCju@met.pnn.police.uk);
CO16Mailbox-.NorthProsecutionCJU@met.pnn.police.uk

Cc: 'lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk’

Subject: FW: Simon Cordell

Attachments: S Cordell 020215.pdf; Found Guilty again 26-01-2015.pdf; S Cordell Cert. GE_2013-
2014.pdf; image2014-05-20-184559.pdf
Dear All,

Please could you kindly assist Lorraine Cordell on behalf of her son Simon Cordell. They believe that a number of
summons have been issued against Simon for the offence of no insurance since 2013 due to an error made by the
insurance company as per the attached letter. Unfortunately due to Simon not always receiving the
summons/adjournment notice they are unsure how many cases have been issued against him and are trying to
get them all reopened and listed before court to be heard together in light of the above. Please would you be able
to check you database and confirm to the email address below the number of cases with reference number, court
and conviction date.

| have also spoken to her on the phone and informed Lorraine that she will need to contact the court directly to
make application to reopen/stat decs , which she can only do so once the information has been obtained.

The only matter the cps are currently aware of is for the case ref J63181495 which is listed for appeal at Kingston
Crown Court 05/03/15.

If you are unable to advise her on summons that have been issued on her son, please could you kindly advise her
where she could obtain the information.

Kind Regards,

Emma O'Sullivan
London Traffic Unit
Admin Line Manager
02033571604

Rose Court,

4th Floor

2 Southwark Bridge,
London,

SE1 9HS,

DX 154263 Southwark 12.

From: London trafficteam
Sent: 10 February 2015 14:41
To: O'Sullivan Emma
Subject: FW: Simon Cordell

From: London magistratescentralwest
Sent: 10 February 2015 13:25

To: London trafficteam

Subject: FW: Simon Cordell




